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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Bent Co State Pit, M-2021-005, Adequacy Review No. 3


Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Fri, Oct 22, 2021 at 6:35 AM
To: Bent Admin <bent.admin@bentcounty.net>

Hi Calvin, yes we can approve an extension request for the Godfrey Pit application (M-2021-006) and the Bent Co State
Pit (M-2021-005) application.  The new decision date for both of these applications has been extended 30 days to
December 1, 2021.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Jared 

On Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 11:43 AM Bent Admin <bent.admin@bentcounty.net> wrote:


And the attachments that I meant to include, but clicked send. I do need to finish the revisions needed on the Godfrey
Pit mining plan. City of Las Animas letter also attached.

 

Thanks again,

 

Calvin

 

From: Bent Admin <bent.admin@bentcounty.net> 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:35 AM

To: 'Ebert - DNR, Jared' <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Subject: RE: Bent Co State Pit, M-2021-005, Adequacy Review No. 3

 

Hi Jared,

 

I received letters from Mr. Spady (Bent Co State Pit) and from the Godfreys (Godfrey Pit) today. The November 1
deadline is fast approaching. May I request a 30 day extension to the decision so that I may complete the revisions and
have enough time to mail them to you?

 

Thank you,

 

Calvin

Calvin Feik

Bent County|Administrator

PO Box 350

Las Animas, CO  81054

bent.admin@bentcounty.net

719-456-2223
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This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information in this message, including any reliance thereon by you or any other third
person, is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy this message in both
electronic and any hard copy formats.  Thank you.

 

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Bent Admin <bent.admin@bentcounty.net>

Subject: Re: Bent Co State Pit, M-2021-005, Adequacy Review No. 3

 

Hi Calvin, 

 

I got your voicemail.  There are two options here:

 

Option #1 - provide Mr. Spady a copy of the required notice and afford him the required time period for comment.  The
date he receives the notice can be treated as the 1st day of "publication" and then three weeks later that day will be
treated as the "last day of publication", and then the comment period will close 20 days after the last date of
publication.  DRMS will not be able to issue a decision on the application until the comment period closes.   

 

Option #2 - Obtain a letter from Mr. Spady indicating that he is aware of the application/operation and that he does not
have any comments or objections to the application.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

Jared 

 

On Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 11:35 AM Bent Admin <bent.admin@bentcounty.net> wrote:

Hello,

 

Attached is the letter that was written in February to send to Mr. Spady. I do not have a signed copy, so I must not
have sent it to him. We did get the structure agreement from him and I have discussed the pit with him. What is the
best way now to document his notification?

 

Very sorry for this error on my part.

 

Calvin

 

Calvin Feik

Bent County|Administrator
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PO Box 350

Las Animas, CO  81054

bent.admin@bentcounty.net

719-456-2223

 

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information in this message, including any reliance thereon by you or any other
third person, is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy this message in
both electronic and any hard copy formats.  Thank you.

 

 

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:28 AM

To: bent.admin@bentcounty.net

Subject: Bent Co State Pit, M-2021-005, Adequacy Review No. 3

 

Hello Mr. Feik, 

 

Please see the attached letter, do you have proof of notice for Mike Spady the adjacent property owner?  That is the
remaining item that needs to be addressed.

 

Jared 


 

--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov

 




 

--
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Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov

 

-- 


Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466


P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | 


1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov
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